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From: Hillary Clinton [mailto:info@hillaryclinton.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 11:09 AM
To: 
Subject: Have you seen the polls?

 

Dear , 

Have you seen the general election polls lately? They
consistently show that we'll beat John McCain in November.
In a national head-to-head match and in the critical 
swing states, the numbers show I'm the best candidate
to take back the White House for Democrats. 

That is why it's critical that we stay in this race and keep
fighting for every last vote. We can win the nomination if 
we extend our popular vote lead, and that means
putting everything we have into the final races. With 
just a few days before the voters in Puerto Rico head to the
polls, our campaign is working hard -- and your support is
making the difference. 

Every vote matters. I need you to help today and join our
matching program. When you give today, a supporter will
match your contribution and double its impact, making
your $25 gift worth $50 or your $50 gift worth $100. 

Contribute today to have twice the impact on the final primary races. 

In the past 24 hours, thousands of you have given generously to our campaign, and I'm so
delighted to see your incredible commitment. 

With your help, we're going to keep driving forward to victory, and there's no better time to help
than right now. By making a contribution today, you'll double your impact when your gift is
matched. 

Contribute today, and your gift will be matched. 

Thank you for putting your heart and spirit into this campaign. I couldn't do it without you. 

Sincerely, 

Hillary Rodham Clinton 
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